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M Gma” sarika garg <sargarg@gmail.com>

Fw: [CJB] Inquiry on how to get indexed in CNKI database

Lu Wei <cnki_weilu@hotmail.com> Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 9:29 PM
To: "editor@canadianjbiotech.com" <editor@canadianjbiotech.com>
Cc: "w10247@cnki.net" <lw10247@cnki.net>

Dear Dr. Sarika Garg,

I'm just re-sending this e-mail again. It was returned early when | send it from my company e-mail

(lw10247@cnki.net). Hope you can received this one.
Best regards,

Dr. Wei Lu

On 3/1/2018 10:22, Iw10247<lw10247@cnki.net> wrote:

From: Iw10247 <lw10247@cnki.net>

Date: 3/1/2018 10:06

To: editor@canadianjbiotech.com <editor@canadianjbiotech.com>
Subject: Re: Fw: [CJB] Inquiry on how to get indexed in CNKI database

Dear Dr. Sarika Garg,

I'm the copyright executive at the Global Academic Resources Integrated Service Branch Company of CNKI, and
responsible for the indexing cooperation. | received your e-mail from my colleague. Apology for our late reply,
because our office had been closed early for the Spring Festival Holidays and we just come back this week.

Many thanks for your e-mail and interested in CNKI.

| have viewed your journal, Canadian Journal of Biotechnology, and we'd like to include it indexed in CNKI
database (http://eng.scholar.cnki.net). Attached please find the spreadsheet of the licensed data (It's part of the
Appendix 1 of our agreement) and agreement. Please kindly fill, sign and send them back to me so that | can
promote the process of our cooperation. Besides, if you've any sample data in xml, xIs or onix, it'd be very helpful
to send us for test firstly

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08a0b49c5f&jsver=CPly5ZWiTxk.en.&view=pt&msg=161df645588b004 1&search=inbox&sim|=161df645588... 1/5
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To index your journal in CNKI Scholar , we need to sign the Metadata Feed Standard Agreement firstly. And then
we will test the sample data (XML, EXCEL, onix, either works) you send. Once it works, we need the publisher
upload the metadata to CNKI FTP site and update regularly. After we received your data, we'll build a separate
database for you, on the interface of which we'll provide the link to your articles to redirect our users to your page
and increase your exposure. Meanwhile, I'll send you the usage report quarterly. Attached you may find the
brochure also, from which you may get a further understanding of our platform.

If you have any questions about our platform or these files above, please feel free to contact me anytime.

Best regards,

Dr. Wei Lu

Copyright Executive
Global Academic Resources Integrated Service Branch Company
CNKI-Tongfang Knowledge Network Technology Co., Ltd. (Beijing)

Add: Building A2, Dongsheng S&T Park, Northern Territory, 66# Xixiaokou Ave., Haidian District, Beijing 100192,
China

Tel: +86 62701850
Email: lw10247@cnki.net; cnki_weilu@hotmail.com
Website: http://www.cnki.net/

English website: http://eng.scholar.cnki.net, http:oversea.cnki.net/kns55/default.aspx
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wsy10048@cnki.net

From: Wang Amy

Date: 2018-02-28 14:01

To: wsy10048

Subject: Fw: Fwd: [CJB] Inquiry on how to get indexed in CNKI database

FYI

Amy Wang

International Cooperation Manager

Global Academic Resource Information Company

CNKI-Tongfang Knowledge Network Technology Co.,Ltd. (Beijing)

Add: A2 Building, Dongsheng S&T Park, Northern Territory, 66# Xixiaokou Ave. Haidian District, Beijing, China
Tel: (+86)10 62701850

Mobile: (+86)13426431602

Email: wft6126@cnki.net, cnkiamywang@hotmail.com

Website: http://www.cnki.net/

English website: http://eng.scholar.cnki.net,_http:oversea.cnki.net/kns55/default.aspx

From: Joyce Zhang

Date: 2018-02-28 03:27

To: Wang Amy

Subject: Fwd: [CJB] Inquiry on how to get indexed in CNKI database

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Canadian J Biotech <editor@canadianjbiotech.com>

Date: Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 11:24 AM

Subject: Re: [CJB] Inquiry on how to get indexed in CNKI database
To: Joyce Zhang <joyce.zxr@gmail.com>, <zxr5227@cnki.net>
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Hi,

On Feb 22, 2018, | have sent an inquiry on how to get a journal indexed in CNKI database. | haven't
heard anything from you yet.

I will highly appreciate if you can kindly let me know the steps to be followed to submit the application for
the journal to be considered for indexing.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Sarika Garg, Ph.D.

Managing Editor and Founder
Canadian Journal of Biotechnology
401-371 Rue Lucien-Milette
Longueuil, QC, J3Y 9H1, Canada
Tel. +14504450187

Email: editor@canadianjbiotech.com

URL: www.canadianjbiotech.com

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 2:34 PM, Canadian J Biotech <editor@canadianjbiotech.com> wrote:
Hi,

We, Canadian Journal of Biotechnology (CJB), are interested in getting our journal indexed
in CNKI database.

CJB is the first Biotechnology open access, peer-reviewed journal in Canada which is published by a
not-for-profit organization 'Science Planet Inc'. We intend to promote the open access research and to
reinstate the original purpose of scholarly publishing which is to disseminate knowledge widely. CJB's
mission is to ensure publishing only the quality research monitored via a stringent peer-review process

while keeping the access free to all science lovers.

Journal Information:

ISSN 2560-8304 (Online)

Frequency: Quarterly

Journal DOI: https://doi.org/10.24870/cjb.2017
Abbreviation: Can J Biotech

Digital Archiving: Portico

Indexing: DOAJ, Google Scholar, Ulrich's
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We will highly appreciate if you please guide us through the steps to be followed to get indexed
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

3 attachments

@ CNKI A&l Metadata Feed Standard Agreement (Journal)20180106.doc
269K

@ Appendix 1 Licensed Data_Publication Information (Journals).xlsx
12K

@ CNKI Scholar Brochure.pdf
5829K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08a0b49c5f&jsver=CPly5ZWiTxk.en.&view=pt&msg=161df645588b004 1&search=inbox&sim|=161df645588... 5/5


https://maps.google.com/?q=401-371+Rue+Lucien-Milette+Longueuil,+QC,+J3Y+9H1,+Canada&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=401-371+Rue+Lucien-Milette+Longueuil,+QC,+J3Y+9H1,+Canada&entry=gmail&source=g
tel:(450)%20445-0187
mailto:editor@canadianjbiotech.com
http://www.canadianjbiotech.com/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08a0b49c5f&view=att&th=161df645588b0041&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08a0b49c5f&view=att&th=161df645588b0041&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08a0b49c5f&view=att&th=161df645588b0041&attid=0.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

